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Ref: PMO 131-2019
Dear Hamish Price

Official Information Act request for all correspondence between the Prime Minister or
her Office and GJ Thompson

Thank you for your Official Information Act 1982 (the Act) request, received on 5 June 2019.
You requested:

‘I request all text messages, emails, and other written correspondence between you and
GJ Thompson, and your office and GJ Thompson, sent or received between your
swearing in as minister and today.”

Mr Thompson was a member of staff within the Prime Minister's Office (PMO) until
27 February 2018. During his tenure, the volume of information within the scope of your
request would be significant. Accordingly your request, as it relates to information prior to
28 February 2019, is refused under section 18(f) of the Official Information Act 1982 because
the information cannot not be made available without substantial research and collation.

Additionally, there have been a number of staffing changes within the PMO during the period
spanned by your request. Any information within the scope of your request that may have
been communications between Mr Thompson and another former staff member are no longer
held by this office because it is not the type of information that is required to be retained under
the Public Records Act 2005.

We have identified one email chain and some text messages from after the date on which
Mr Thompson ended his employment within the PMO. The office of each party within the email
chain is provided for context.

Please note the meeting on 14 November 2018, referred to in the text message, was a meeting
between the Prime Minister, relevant Ministers, and Fietcher Building. We understand that Mr
Thompson did not attend that meeting. The details of the meeting were proactively released
as part of the Prime Minister’s diary release and are publicly available at beehive.govt.nz.

I have decided to release the above communications to you, subject to some information being
withheld under the following sections of the Act, as noted in the documents:

e section 9(2)(a), to protect the privacy of individuals;
e Section 9(2)(g)(i), to maintain the provision of free and frank opinion.
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| have also decided to withhold two text messages with staff in full under the above noted
sections, and 9(2)(ba), to maintain an obligation of confidence.

You have the right to ask the Ombudsman to investigate and review my decision under section
28(3) of the Act.

Yours sincerely

Raj Nahna
Chief of Staff
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As discussed, the review of the Executive transition period is underway. Keen for you to provide
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your input, as a key member of the transitional team!

Cheers, év

59(2)(a)

From: Department of Internal /Affairs™ 1 E
Sent: Friday, 11 May 2018 4:28 PM

o P8 Mnsers oitce i \Q

Subject: Change of Executive 2017 transition review \

As discussed earlier this week, please find attached a copy of the wri @estions for the Prime
Minister’s consideration and input. {
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any queries orﬁ% cument. Have a lovely

weekend. \Qs

Nga mihi
G d;\

From: $9(2)(a)" == il C}U
N

Sent: Friday, 11 May 2018 4:04 PM
To: Departmeéntiof Intemal Affairs

Cc: $9(2)a)

Subject: Questions for PM Ardern [KP@ACHVE.FIDZMBSN]

Good afternoon E9(2)(&)

Here are the questions for Prim @ter Ardern —I have attached a pdf version (so that the
formatting and fonts won't @mpatibiliw issues).

if there's anything furthe;{can 0, please give me a call on my mobile.

Kind regards, 6®

§9(2)(a)

Senior Adviso@@w

KPMG
10C se Quay

Click above to read more:
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The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intende&\'
solely for

the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else 1s unauthonzed. If you have

this

communication in error, please notify us by retum email immediately with th Ject
heading .

"Received in error," then delete the e-mail and destroy any copies of it. Hqu are noft the
intended

recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action take: tted to be taken in
reliance {Qon

on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any opinions or d@ tained in this e-mail are
subject

to the terms and conditions expressed in the goverm client engagement letter.

Opinions,
conclusions and other information in this e-mg’il g%]y attachments that do not relate to

v M
official business of the firm are neither given'or ghdorsed by it.

KPMG cannot guarantee that e-mail/<oi \huhications are secure or error-free, as

information could %
be intercepted, cormupted, amen@ lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain
viruses.

KPMG, a New Zealand@ship and a member firm of the KPMG network of

mdependent

member firms aﬁ@vhb KPMG Intemnational Cooperative ("KPMG International"), a
Swiss entity.

KPMG Inte@l provides no client services.

Each firm of KPMG International is a legally distinct and separate entity and each
d tself as such.

,bfo



KPMG

(bhange or Executive transition transition review qu,

Minister Input — Prime Minister Ardern

The Department of Internal Affairs, through Ministerial Services, is responsible for providing staffing, resources,
entitlements, VIP transport, and support to Executive government. This includes planning and managing xhes\
processes for incoming and outgoing Ministers during a change of Executive.

We are undertaking a review of transition processes and support provided to Ministers following the Z%Cﬁm,
with the purpose of identifying opportunities to improve the delivery of services during future changes of\Executive.
We would appreciate your feedback on your experience and the support you received from Mini{kSewices during
the transition period {i.e. from the day you were sworn-in until February 2018).

1. Support and assistance during the transition period \\'O

e What went well?
e What support provided by Ministerial Services during the transition @elpful to you as an incoming

&

C)\’b

e What could have been better? Q
 What were any key issues that lmpact your ability to transition into your role?

*‘6“

62’
2. Improving ﬁ#@h‘al‘lﬁhoﬂ support

Wh Id a successful change of Executive look like from your perspective?

* @ support is most critical for enabling you to function well from day one?
%Ihal additional or different support would you like to have received to improve your transition experience?

A
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Q.‘

3. Satisfaction survey

a) Overall, how satisfied were you with the level of service provided to you by Ministerial Services during the

transition?

Completely satisfied

Change of Executive transition review — Minister questions

Completely dissaﬁsﬁed\

On day one i i

After

m—

week one

After 1

O

——

month one

——

b) To what degree were your expectations met during the transition in the f

Expectations met

‘.%Q+|

areas

Expectations not met

Expectations exceeded

ICT support }— :
Recruitment

processes and | 1
support J
Entitlements .
guidance / I I
information

4. Any other comments O

X

11 May 2018
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Thank you for your input.

Dooument clasaification: KPMG Confidential



€451 Thompson (i R\S

inst soentoday ot 727 AM.
moreinto.

Hello you. Can you please give me
a call when you can today. Thanks!

26 Noy 2018

Hey - are we go for that date?

27 Nov 2018

28 how 2018

Sorry - was just trying to juggle
diaries with MOF! It turns out that
we could now do 14th at 12pm as
PM not going to Waikato and MOF
will be in Auckiand too S0 AN

iwas going to email them direcﬁy
to sort Cool? AT BT
Yes please. They have some ideas
for the visit.

SS[2YE) T best to email. Do

O
Q&Q
&

you have her address? And thanks! KO
Ok yep will email %Q’Q_,
% )

PM not going to Waikato and MOF
IboinAuckiendtoo . .

\' H was golng to emall them dlrectly

tosortCoo!? 227 Al &

Yes please, They have some ideas
ior ‘&he wsn.

ﬂ .~ |best to email. Do
you have her address? And thanks!

Okyepwmemaﬂ%@

= =

OK turns out | do't have her emaill
Cenyou send t through? .. .

Tue, 22 sam
Hey you. Happy New Year! If you're

back at work can you please glve
me a quick calf? Thanks!

+ C ® 9




Tue, 26 Mar, 2:08 PM

'-H__ey what's your Parl email
‘address??




